From: David Vanis <dvanis@volusia.org>

To: VolusiaExposed.Com <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
Cc: Bernice Wendland <BWendland@volusia.org>, Joanne Magley <JMagley@volusia.org>
Subject: Re: 2nd Request - IA REports August & September 2017
Date: Tue, 24 Oct 2017 08:25:03 -0400

VX,

My apologies, I was out of town most of last week. Attached you'll find the
only internal affairs report completed withing the Department of Public
Protection during the months of August and September 2017.

Regards,

David Vanis, Captain

Volusia County Department of Public Protection
Internal Affairs

125 W. New York Avenue, Suite 183

Deland, FL, 32720

Office: (386)740-5120 ext 12595

dvanis@volusia.org
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